CALIFORNIA STATE UNIVERSITY, SAN BERNARDINO
Office of the President

January 30, 2009

John H. Craig, Chair

Campus Fees Advisory Committee
Associate Dean, Natural Sciences
CAMPUS

Dear John:

Thanks for submitting the documentation concerning a proposed restructuring of the
Student Orientation, Advising and Registration (SOAR) Fees.

I have reviewed the Fee Committee=s recommendation that the SOAR fees be
restructured as follows:

Mandatory SOAR Fee (Category II) of $65 X
SOAR Hospitality and Housing Fee (Category IV) of $30 %=
SOAR Change/No-show Fee (Category IV) of $25.

In accordance with Executive Order 1034, I hereby approve this restructured list of fees.

Regards,

Albert K. Karnig
President

o Jeremy Vasquez, ASI President
Dorothy Chen-Maynard, Chair, Faculty Senate
Louis Fernandez, Provost
Frank Rincon, Vice President, Student Affairs
Mark Hartley, Director, Student Leadership and Development
Del Anderson, Director, Accounting
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